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I)(e)(i) of the Waste Management Ac. 1996, 
as amended 

Dear Mr Doyle, 

I refer to your email of 21 July 2014 in relation to the notice issued by the Agency on 
26 June 2014 under Section 42( 1 I)(e)(i) of the Waste Management Act 1996, as 
amended. 

The Agency hereby consents to your extension request but the reply should be 
submitted no later than 29"' August 2014. 

Yours sincerely 

oeleen Keavey 
t rog ramme Officer 

Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use 


